Oliver Hoban

From: No Reply Web

Sent: 15 September 2024 19:13

To: Development Control

Subject: Comment from Online Planning System

Reference: 4/24/2281/001
Submitted on Sunday, 15 September 2024 - 6:12pm Submitted values are:

Application: 4/24/2281/001

Name: Drigg & Carleton Parish Clerk

Address: Drigg Village Hall, Drigg CA19 1XF

Email:

Comments:

The Drigg & Carleton Parish Council kindly requests further clarification on the following:
- what materials are to be used (ideally reusing the stone and slate already in situ)?

- why is there no mention of the Drigg Dunes SSSI and the impact of the building works on it?
- is the agricultural use stipulation a full restrictive covenant with legal force or merely a
suggestion?

- the ecology report with this application has expired. A new, uptodate one is needed.
Summary of response: Neutral



